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Mr. ~enneth D~ Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal ;,·orkers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Kashington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

Re: C. Schnebelem 
Little Rock, AR 
H1C-3F-C 32371 
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On August 10, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at ~he fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The question in this grievance involved scheduled breaks for ·r··, 
MPLSM opera tors. · ...... 4'"' 

During OJ.Jr discussion, it was mutually agreed that the 
following would represent a full settlement of this case: 

Scheduled breaks for MPLSM operators shall be in 
ac.¢ordance with Section 4~0 of the M-54 Handbook. 

~lease sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement t o s ettle this case. 

Sincerely, 
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Thomas J. Lang 
Labor Relations Department 

enneth D. Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Divison 
American Postal Worke~s 

Union, _AFL-CIO 

' 


